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Cec:
Bec:
Subject: R.13-12-010 CEJA Notice of Intent to Claim Intervenor Compensation

To Service List R.13-12-010:

The attached CEJA Notice of Intent to Claim Intervenor Compensation and its accompanying
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certificate of serve have been filed and served today pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure with additional U.S. Mail hard copy service to Assigned
Commissioner Picker and Assigned ALJ Gamson.

The attached are PDF files. If you have any questions or problems receiving these documents,
please contact me.

Sincerely

Deborah Behles

Staff Attorney

Environmental Law and Justice Clinic
Golden Gate University School of Law
536 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 369-5336
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